Friendship Quilters of San Diego

January 2025





Patchwork Post

Website: www.friendshipquilterssd.org Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1174, Poway, CA 92074 Newsletter Editor: Colleen McCune Webmaster: Shelly Gragg Email: FriendshipQuiltersInfo@gmail.com Facebook: FriendshipQuilters Guild of San Diego Zelle Payments: friendshipquiltersinfo@gmail.com

January

January 3, 2025 Sit & Sew/Philanthropy 10:00 a.m.—3:00 p.m.

> January 6, 2025 Slow Sewing 1:00—3:00 p.m.

January 7, 2025 10:00 a.m.—3:00 p.m. Quilty Pleasures Creative Coop—Ramona

January 10, 2025 11:00 a.m Sew Hungry Broken Yolk

January 10, 2025 1:00 p.m.—3:00 p.m. Small Group—Fabric Friends Carmel Mountain Library

January 13, 2025 4:00 p.m. Dinner With the Speaker Karl Strauss Brewery in 4S Ranch

> January 13, 2025 6:30 p.m. Guild Meeting

January 18, 2025 Sit & Sew/Philanthropy 10:00 a.m.—3:00 p.m.

January 22-25, 2025 Road to California

Meetings

No Board Meeting In January

Guild Meeting: 2nd Monday of the month (Sept—June) 6:30 pm Incarnation Lutheran Church 16889 Espola Rd Poway CA 92064

Fríendshíp Quílters Is Proud to Present Jean Impey

An Insider's Look at the Fabric Industry

January 13, 2025

Incarnation Lutheran Church 16889 Espola Road Poway CA 92064

Doors Open at 6:00 p.m.

Meeting Starts at 6:30 p.m.

Please join us as Jean Impey takes us on a deep-dive into the fabric industry, including insights on batiks, flat printed, and digital fabrics, drawing from her experience with Hoffman Fabrics. Art has been an integral part of Jean's life since childhood. Intrigued and absorbed by the act of making things, she was encouraged by her mother to explore all things creative. This lifelong journey has included painting, sewing, photography, ceramics, embroidery, and gardening, reflecting her boundless passion for artistic discovery. Jean's essence is defined by boundless style, unbridled passion, and inexhaustible energy. She thrives on the thrill of discovery, the beauty in observation, and the perspectives of others, embracing Albert Einstein's wisdom: "The easiest way to be creative is to try something different, even if doubt lingers." For Jean, there is no "doing it wrong";

creativity knows no boundaries. Jean inspires others through her captivating lectures and provides rare insights into her work as a Hoffman Fabrics Ambassador and her curatorship of the Hoffman Challenge since 2016.

Jean's workshops cater to all skill levels, offering participants the tools and confidence to thrive in their quilting journeys. Her art has been featured in *Quilting Arts Magazine*, on *Quilting Arts TV*, and the Houston International Quilt Show and Empty Spools Seminars. Jean eagerly anticipates every opportunity to share her unique narrative, creative endeavors, and unwavering passion with others. Connect with her on her website <u>www.Sew.Jean.com</u> and Facebook @Sew.JeanImpey



2024/2025 Board

President	Karla Seyb-Stockton
Vice-President	
Secretary	Sophia Browning
Treasurer	Carol Giesing
1st VP for Programs	Karla Seyb-Stockton
2nd VP for Programs	
Membership	Candy Mittag Cheryl Neuharth
Parliamentarian	Laura Martin

2024/2025 Committee Chairs

Facebook	Gloria Mauno
Fat Quarter Exchange	Sophia Browning
Hoffman Bus Trip	Laura Martin
July 4th Quilt Show	Becky Reding
Just Get it Done	Sue Busch
New Member Brunch	Jan Krentz
Newsletter	Colleen McCune
Opportunity of the Month	Hope Campbell
Opportunity Quilt 24-25	Marianne Tucker
Outreach	Cathy Scarpelli
Philanthropy	Sue Mezera
Photographer	Pat Howell Schmidt
Quilty Pleasures	Gloria Mauno
Refreshments	Tina Broadaway
Retreats	Colleen McCune Ninette Turner Marianne Tucker Crystal Simpson
SCCQG Chair	Candy Mittag

Karen Schwartz

Shelly Gragg

Jan Krentz

Shelly Gragg

SCCQG Chair Sew Hungry Website Welcome Committee Workshop Registrar

Table of Contents

AccuQuilt Go Cutter	7
Addresses at a Glance	15
Birthdays	4
Fat Quarter Exchange	6
Friendship Sewing Groups / Fiber Small Group	10
Just Get It Done	7
Membership Form	14
Missouri Star Quilt Retreat	9
Month at a Glance	11
Opportunity of the Month	5
Payments are Easy	4
Philanthropy	5
President's Message	3
Quilter of the Month Spotlight: Candy Mittag	8
"Quilty" Pleasures	5
Retreats	4
Sew Hungry	12
Slow Sewing Group	4
Speaker/Meeting Schedule 2024-2025 Year	12



Make sure to checkout January's Newsletter for exciting information on what the guild is doing this month.

President's Message

Karla Seyb-Stockton—President

Happy New Year!

I hope you have had and are having a lovely holiday season regardless of what holiday you are celebrating. I hope you have made some time for family, for feasting, and for the holy awe and beauty of the season AS WELL AS time for quilting! I hope you got all your holiday projects done in time!

Enough looking back! Let's look forward!

It looks like 2025 is going to be a wild ride in our society and in our country. We might well need the comforts of beauty and quilting to calm anxious spirits and the warmth of our quilts to cope with a cold hard world. We will certainly need the celebration of diversity as piecers and appliqué-ers show the world how people with different priorities and gifts can get along just fine! On the other hand, quilters are not known for being minimalists. Most of us have a stash that has grown large, almost without us realizing it. Many of us have many projects started but sidetracked. Maybe this is the year for finishing what has been started, using what has already been acquired, and sharing what has been already made.

As for what I am looking forward to in the guild... I am looking forward to hearing from Jean Impey, our January speaker, giving us an insider's view of the fabric industry. Who knows what she will inspire! I am looking forward to the President's Challenge Books and Blocks coming up in February... any sized quilt featuring 'books and blocks' as you interpret it. It isn't a competition, but a celebration of the confluence of shared hobbies. It is not too late to put something together! Mine is in process, but certainly not done! And personally, I am making a commitment to a renewed focus on getting to our philanthropy sit and sews, as well as working on philanthropy projects I have lingering at home!

All that is a way of saying I have a lot to look forward to in the new year, and I hope you are as excited about it all as I am. Keep on quilting, friends. Enjoy the ride!

Blessings,

Karla



info@myhappyplacequiltshop.com

Expires 1/31/25

January Birthdays

Rebecca L	1/1
Beth E	1/3
Ann A	1/5
Anita S	1/5
Lorraine M	1/7
Charleen M	1/11
Ninette T	1/14
Yvonne R	1/15
Leah E	1/23
Karla S	1/24





Retreats

Colleen McCune—Quilt Retreat Chairperson

Our **2025 Friendship Quilters Retreat Dates** at Vina de Lestonnac in Temecula.

April 11 to April 13, 2025; and October 10 to October 12, 2025

The cost of the rooms are as follows:

Double \$412 Single \$562

I will be taking sign-ups at our January meeting or you can contact me via e-mail at *colleen.sandiego@gmail.com* if you are unable to make the meeting. A \$50 deposit per retreat is due when you make your reservation. Please keep in mind that you can make also your deposit via Zelle to the Guild's account. If you choose this option, please send me an email so I can confirm your payment. Details regarding making your payment via Zelle can be found below.

HAPPY NEW YEAR!

Your Retreat Committee Colleen McCune Ninette Turner Marianne Tucker Crystal Simpson

Slow Sewing Group First Monday of the Month

Karla Seyb-Stockton—Chairperson

Turning over a new leaf to slow down in 2025? Join our Slow Sewing Group for some inspiration. You will find friends doing appliqué, English paper piecing, knitting and other needle arts. We celebrate each other's projects, solve sewing problems (sometimes) and talk life. We meet on Zoom the first Monday of every month from 1-3 Pacific Time. That means... The Zoom link is always the same. Call Karla Seyb-Stockton (858)883-8038 for the link.

Join us on Monday, January 6, 1-3pm Pacific

Payments to the Guild is Easy!

Do you need to renew your Dues, pay for a Workshop, or pay for a Retreat? There are two ways to pay for anything guild related.

- Send in a check to our P.O. Box 1174, Poway, CA 92074; or
- Send money electronically (in your bank app) with ZELLE. Our Zelle address is friendshipquiltersinfo@gmail.com .

Page 5

"Quilty" Pleasures

Meets the First Tuesday of each month at the Creative Coop in Ramona.

Gloria Mauno—Quilty Pleasures Chairperson

Since we all love company, and love being with friends while we sew, we have the perfect opportunity just waiting for you! The first Tuesday of January is our Quilty Pleasures Sit & Sew Day!

Come join us on January 7th 2025, from 10:00 am - 3:00 pm at the Creative Coop in Ramona. The address is: 2405 Main Street, Ramona CA 92065, and right next door is *My Happy Place Quilt Shop* filled with beautiful and fun fabrics, notions and patterns.

Hope to see you there!



Opportunity of the Month

Hope Campbell—Opportunity of the Month Chairperson

December was party time. We did not have an opportunity of the month at our winter holiday party. We will continue with the opportunity in January.

Each month there are three baskets available to win, plus one bonus basket. There are quilt patterns to take without buying a ticket.

A new feature that will be added is rulers. Come look at the selection of rulers.

Tickets are \$1 for 1 ticket and 6 tickets for \$5.



Philanthropy

Meets the first Friday and Third Saturday of each Month

Sue Mezera—Philanthropy

Our next Sit and Sew will be on January 3^{rd} from 10 to 3 at my house. I have several quilts that need labels. These will need hand sewing. We can also sew new quilts and pillow cases.

Bring sewing supplies like sewing machine and left over bobbins. I will have water to drink. I will also provide chili to eat.

Location: Sue Mezera's home 13966 Pequot Dr. Poway CA 92064

If you have not been here before and are using map quest (or others) it will often say that you have arrived prematurely. This can be the back of my property, keep driving until you see the driveway.

Dates in January:

January 3, 2025 January 18, 2025 10:00 a.m.—3:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m.—3:00 p.m.

I just delivered 19 placemats to Meals on Wheels and 12 quilts to Elizabeth Hospice provided by you.

Sue





SEAM RIPPERS by Turning2write (t2w)

These seam rippers are kits from Penn State Industries and all bodies are either Alumilite resin or quality hardwoods. The resins are created by t2w some include items such as: honeycomb, pinecone, pasta, flowers, metal flake, thistle. There are currently over 120 resin colors and many different hardwoods of your choice. Metal colors are chrome and gold in either single or doubles. Other tips you can add: small scissors, wire threaders, stilettos. Contact: turning2write on Etsy (or) <u>mshively31@gmail.com</u>



Fat Quarter Exchange

Sophia Browning—Chairperson

We will be picking up our fat quarter exchange again in January. Bring a fat quarter (or two, or three!) to receive an entry for each fat quarter you bring and we will raffle off the fat quarters we collect at the meeting. This month's theme is **Solid or reads-assolid** and **Batiks**. See you there!



Sally and Jimmy Moore with Lady Penolope, The Duchess of El Cajon Sew & Vac (aka "Penny")

We welcome you to come and visit!

Husqvarna

VIKING



1077 Broadway El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 442-2585

www.sewezr.com help@sewezr.com



Just Get It Done!

Susan Busch—Chairperson

Happy New Year!! I hope that you have had time to work on your projects. If you were not able to get me your finished project for November, please come see me with the completed project at our next meeting to get credit for it. Our next official turn-in date is in February, so January is *forgiveness month* for those that need a little support.

Remember, you get two tickets for two different drawings when you complete your project on time. I will give you two tickets in January for any projects that were due in November that you just couldn't get it done and/or couldn't get to the meeting. Keep sewing and stay positive, I know you can JUST GET IT DONE!!





LONG ARM QUILTING COMPUTERIZED & FREE HAND

AccuQuilt Go Cutter

Are you aware that the Guild has a Go-Cutter? As a Guild member, you can check out the Go-Cutter at any time. A \$50 deposit is required, but your check will be returned upon drop-off of the cutter and/or dies.

2 1/2" Strip #55014 Baby, Baby #55037 Baby (duck/teddy bear) 55037 Calico Cat #55065 Circles 1.5, 1.75, 2.25, 2.5 #55155 Circles 2", 3", 5" #55325 Circles 4,5,7,8" #55462 Clam Shell 8" #55436 Crazy Quilt 6" #55226 Daisy #55327 Dancing Umbrella #55178 Drunkard's Path 7" #55034 Equilateral Triangle 4 1/2" #55429 Feathers #55008 Flying Geese #55456 Gingerbread Cookie #55862 Gingham Dog #55064 Heart 2, 3, 5" #55029 JOY #55307

Local Color by Bill Ker #55452Love #55306 Lullaby #55038 Nautical Medley #55497 Overall Sam #55062 Quarter Square-4" #55047 Queen of Hearts #55325 Rag Square 8 1/2" #55013 Ribbon Twist #5505 Rose of Sharon #55382 Rose of Sharon #55045 Simple Shapes #55117 Square 2 1/2" multiples #55059 Square 5" #55010 Square 10" #55451 Star #55028 Sunbonnet Sue #55061 Western Medley #55227

Contact Colleen McCune at colleen.sandiego@gmail.com to make arrangements to pick up any dies and/or the cutter.





- WWW.THEQUILTQUEENS.COM
- 🛛 QUILTQUEENS@YAHOO.COM
- KANCY (415) 244-1490 JILL (858) 663-2599
- @ @THEQUILTQUEENS
- THE QUILT QUEENS

Quilter of the Month Spotlight: Candy Mittag

As your Editor, this month I am excited to introduce to you one of my dearest friends Candy Mittag and share with you the incredible person I am blessed to call part of my family. Candy's energy and passion is infectious. There is barely a minute of any day that passes where Candy is not involved in some part of a philanthropy project: either sorting through donations of fabric in her back room; working on construction of a quilt for one of the numerous organizations she donates to; or long-arming a beautiful quilt for one of the many philanthropy projects she supports. Candy has collected numerous gently-used sewing machines for Ukrainian refugees, helped to supply several quilting organizations with fabric for their own community projects, and is always there to help us all whenever we are in need. Most notable, with Candy having so many organizations she is involved in, she can always find a home for items donated. Nothing ever makes its way to our landfill! Every scrap of every donation goes to a new home, even the tiniest scraps becoming fill for dog beds supplied to the local shelter or as a last resort taken to Goodwill where they have a fabric recycling program.

Candy Mittag was born in Dayton, Ohio and is the oldest of five children. She met Larry, the love of her life, in eighth grade and they became inseparable. Candy and Larry married in their senior of college at Wright State University.

Candy's first sewing efforts were doll clothes for Troll Dolls and GI Joes. Her first quilt was a handsewn Grandmother's Flower Garden and she immediately decided there would be no more hand sewing and quilting for her and has stuck to machine

piecing and quilting ever since. She is also an avid Machine Embroider after doing hand and manual machine embroidery before the advent of today's Machine Embroidery.

In 1984, Larry's job brought them to San Diego, California and they settled in Ramona where they live to this day. Even while working, Candy spent most every spare moment devoting time to various charities with her quilting endeavors. Today, Candy is involved as ever in the American Sewing Guild, Mira Mesa Women's Club, El Camino Quilt Guild, Back Country Quilters, and Friendship Quilt Guild.

At El Camino Quilt Guild, Candy is a co-chair of its Cuddle Quilt Program, the philanthropy arm of El Camino. Candy's energy truly comes in handy as she orchestrates, makes, and delivers literally hundreds of quilts, placemats, NICU blankets, burp cloths, and pillow cases to such organizations as: Elizabeth Hospice, Military Babies for Camp Pendleton, The Foundation for Women Warriors, San Pasqual Foster Academy, the Deaf Children's Camp, San Marcos Senior Center, and the Oceanside Senior Center.

Here at Friendship, Candy is a four year-term Past President; is currently a co-chair for Membership, and has worked on numerous opportunity quilts over the years.

Candy and her husband have traveled the world together. In their retirement, they are especially enjoying cruising and are looking forward to trips to New Zealand, Australia, Alaska, and joining many of us in May as we make our trip to Missouri Star.



GREAT NEWS! WE ARE GOING TO MISSOURI STAR AND WE ARE ACCEPTING ADDITIONAL REGISTRATIONS! MISSOURI STAR QUILT RETREAT

MAY 20, 2025 9:00 a.m. to May 23, 2025 noon.

Cost \$500

Early Check-In on Monday, May 19, 2025 at 6:00 pm available (Cost \$50) Sewing Machine Rental \$75 if requested

Meals are included and special meal requests of Gluten Free or Lactose Intolerant are available. The retreat center is a "dorm room" setup, so other retreaters will be in your room. All requests for roommates will be accommodated.

Payments: At the time you register, payment in full will be due. Checks should be made payable to Colleen McCune.

Please make certain that these dates work for you! There are no refunds because our group is committed to pay in full for the number of people we reserve for. If you have to pull out of the retreat, you will need to find a replacement to get a refund. I will, of course, try to assist you in finding a replacement.

Travel arrangements and ground transportation are up to the individual retreater.

Transportation from the Kansas City Airport is available from an independent contractor: Call Liz Manley 816-351-9172 for pricing/ reservations.

For more information or to register, contact:

Colleen McCune (858) 722-6079 colleen.sandiego@gmail.com



Friendship Sewing Groups / Fiber Small Groups

Small Group Coordinator: Jan Krentz 858-705-1406

Join a new Small Group or form your own! Groups can be any size, and meet weekly, bi-weekly or monthly in a home or public meeting room. Participants may work on their own projects, or focus on learning new techniques or quilt designs such as foundation piecing, English paper Piecing, hand embellishment or quilt finishing techniques, etc. You will gain friends, learn new fiber art techniques, and move forward to finish your work in progress. Give it a try!

Fiber Friends NEW SMALL GROUP – Join us!
Meeting dates: 1 st Wednesday afternoons, monthly
Time: 1-3pm
Location: Carmel Mountain Ranch Library meeting room (when available) or another local library (participants will be notified by text or email).
Carmel Mtn. Ranch Library address: 12095 World Trade Dr., San Diego, CA 92128
Contact person: Sue Busch 858-472-1820
Next meetings: Jan. 8, Feb. 5 (location change -TBA), Mar. 5.
Bring: handwork, projects to share, great ideas for small group focused exploration, etc.

Philanthropy Sit & Sew Small group – open to all Contact person: Sue Mezera 858-472-0383 Meeting dates: 1st Friday and 3rd Saturday monthly Location: Sue's home, Poway

Quilty Pleasures – Friendship Quilter's Small Group Sit & Sew – Open to guild members. Contact: Gloria Mauno, gmauno@gmail.com Meeting Date: 1st Tuesday, monthly Location: Creative Coop, 2405 Main St. #5, Ramona, CA 92065. \$15 donation.



Friendship's Classified Ads

Please be sure to look at the last pages of the newsletter because that is where you will find the ads!

These ads are available to our members who have items they are looking to sell or rehome. As a member of Friendship Quilters of San Diego, this is the perfect place for you to list items you have decided to part with. The best news is that as a member, your listing is FREE!

The deadline to submit an ad is the 15th of each month. If I receive your information by that time, it will be included in the following month's newsletter. This is a great way to reach your fellow quilters and find a good and loving home for the items you have decided to part with.

Please send your listings by the 15th of the month to *colleen.sandiego@gmail.com* and your ad will be placed in the following month's newsletter.

MONTH AT A GLANCE

January 2025

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
			l Jahr Happy New Year	2	3 10:00 Sit t N Sew/Philanthropy	4
5	6 1:00-3:00 Slow Sewing	7 10:00 Quilty Pleasures/Ramona NO BOARD MTG	8	9	10 11:00 Sew Hungry 1:00-3:00 Fabric Friends	11
12	134:00 Dinnerwith the Speaker6:30 Guild Mtg	14	15	16	17	18 10:00 Sit N Sew Philan- thropy
19	20	21	22 Road to California		24	
26	27	28	29	30	31	

February 2025

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
						I
2	3 Slow Sewing Group 1:00 p.m.	4 10:00 QuiltyPleasures/Ramona6:30 Board Mtg	5	6	7 10:00 Sit N Sew Philanthropy	8
9	10 6:30 Guild Mtg	11	12	13	14 11:00 Sew Hungry 1:00-3:00 Fabric Friends	15 10:00 Sit N Sew Philanthropy
16	17	18	19	20	21	22
23	24	25	26	27	28	

2024/2025 Program Schedule

January 13, 2025	Jean Impey
February 10, 2025	Catherine Wilson
February 11, 2025	Workshop
March 10, 2025	Philanthropy Night
April 14, 2025	Kim Oleson
May 12, 2025	Linda Sullivan of Colourwerx
May 13, 2025	Workshop
June 2025	End of Year Party!

Sew Hungry

Karen Schwartz—Chairperson

January's Sew Hungry will be held on January 10, 2025 at 11:00 a.m. Please meet us at the Broken Yolk in Carmel Mountain Ranch for an opportunity to get to know your fellow guild members better!



An Insider's Look at the Fabric Industry Paper Piecing the Judy Way (Cert. Niemeyer Instructor) Pocket Compass Ice Dying

Got Colour!

ColourBugs and Curves! Learn improv piecing and curves

Want to Place an Add in the Newsletter?

SIZE RATE FOR A FULL YEAR Sept-June

business card	\$6 One Issue	\$50 full year
1/4 page	\$8 One Issue	\$65 full year
1/3 page	\$9 One Issue	\$70 full year
1/2	\$10 One Issue	\$75 full year

Don't worry Mom . . .

Stay as long as you want at your quilt guild meeting. We're staying nice and warm on the new quilt you made for the bed AND our bellies are full as we just finished cleaning up all the left-over Christmas Cookies you made!

You are the best!



PARADISE SEWING

13242 Poway Road Poway, CA 92064 - PH: (858) 679-9808 peter@paradisesewing.com - Tues - Sat 9-5, Sun & Mon Closed

At Paradise Sewing, we're dedicated to helping you realize your creative potential through excellent customer service, sewing machine repair, and a variety of sewing products. Whether it be a beginner sewing machine or a multi-needle professional embroidery machine, Paradise Sewing has what you need! We're your one-stop-shop for Pfaff, Viking, Janome and Babylock Machines, Accessories, Embellishments, Fabric and Notions. Because we care about your sewing experience, we offer help with your sewing needs plus fun, informative classes for sewing and embroidery enthusiasts of all ages and skill levels.

Paradise Sewing and Vacuum is a fully certified service center. We give free repair estimates on all makes and models, as well as comprehensive estimates at the service bench. When your machine is at Paradise, you can breathe easy knowing that your machine is in good hands.

We also carry a full line of new and used machines. We have a wonderful selection of sewing machines starting at just \$99. We will make sure we find the perfect fit for your creative needs. You will also receive free one-on-one training for new machine purchases and free attendance at in-store group training. We will always provide warranty service on new machine purchases. We will strive to provide high-quality service for you and your precision machine.

Stop by to get the best prices in San Diego!





Date				
Name (please print)			New / Renewal (circle one)	
Address			Birthday	_
City	State	Zip	Phone	_
E-Mail (print clearly)				_′
Dues Amount: \$55.00				
Via Zelle: friendshipquiltersinfo@gmail.com	Or, Make check	payable to: Friend	ship Quilters of SD and mail to:	
	Friend	lship Quilters of SI	D – Membership	
	P.O. B	ox 1174, Poway, C	CA 92074	
			Cash \$ Check # Membership Card Input	_
revised 5/15/2022				
BF	MEMBER	TO CHEC	K OUT	
	MEMBER			
			K OUT ONFERENCE & SHOWCASI	£
THE ROAD TO CALIFO	RNIA QUI	LTERS' CO		E
THE ROAD TO CALIFO JANUARY 22-25, 2025	RNIA QUI 5 AT THE (LTERS' CO ONTARIO	ONFERENCE & SHOWCASI CONVENTION CENTER	E
THE ROAD TO CALIFO JANUARY 22-25, 2025	RNIA QUI	LTERS' CO ONTARIO	ONFERENCE & SHOWCASI CONVENTION CENTER	E
THE ROAD TO CALIFO JANUARY 22-25, 2025	RNIA QUI 5 AT THE (LTERS' CO ONTARIO	ONFERENCE & SHOWCASI CONVENTION CENTER	E
THE ROAD TO CALIFO JANUARY 22-25, 2025	RNIA QUI 5 AT THE (LTERS' CO ONTARIO	ONFERENCE & SHOWCASI CONVENTION CENTER	E
THE ROAD TO CALIFO JANUARY 22-25, 2025	RNIA QUI 5 AT THE (LTERS' CO ONTARIO	ONFERENCE & SHOWCASI CONVENTION CENTER	E

Addresses at a Glance

MEETING LOCATION

Incarnation Lutheran Church 16889 Espola Road Poway CA 92064 858-487-2225 Website: godamongus.us

SPEAKER DINNER LOCATION

Karl Strauss Brewery 10448 Reserve Dr. San Diego CA 92127 (858) 376-2739 Website: karlstrauss.com

WORKSHOP LOCATION

Paradise Sewing 13242 Poway Road Poway CA 92064 858-679-9808 Website: paradisesewing.com

PHILANTHROPY SIT & SEW

Sue Mezera's Home 13966 Pequot Drive Poway, CA 92064

PARTY LOCATION

Hamburger Factory 14122 Midland Road Poway CA 92064 858-486-4575 Website: hamburgerfactory.com

"QUILTY" PLEASURES

My Happy Place Quilt Shop 2405 Main Street #4 Ramona CA 92065 760-654-3060 Website: info@myhappyplacequiltshop.com

BOARD MEETINGS

Halycon Realty 14282 Danielson Poway CA 92064 858-243-5304 Website: halyconca.com

SEW HUNGRY

Broken Yolk 11630 Carmel Mountain Rd. San Diego, CA 92128

